

List of State Designated Agencies

Sr.No.	State	Address of SDA	URL
1	Andhra Pradesh	Andhra Pradesh State Energy Conservation Mission, Dept of Energy, Govt. of Andhra Pradesh AP State Energy Conservation Mission, Vidyut Soudha, 2nd-floor SBI Building, Gunadala, Vijayawada, Pin- 520004 Contact: 0866 2457620	http://apsecm.ap.gov.in/
2	Arunachal Pradesh	Director Arunachal Pradesh Energy Development Agency (APEDA) Urja Bhawan, Tadar Tang Marg Post Box No. 141, P.O. Itanagar-791 111, Dist. Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh	https://apeda.nic.in/
3	Andaman & Nicobar	Andaman & Nicobar SDA Electricity Department, A&N Administration Vidyut Bhawan, Port Blair – 744 101	http://electricity.and.nic.in/
4	Assam	Chief Electrical Inspector-cum-Adviser Electrical Inspectorate Government of Assam Mahabhairab Building Pub Sarania Road Guwahati-781 003 Assam	http://www.asda.gov.in/
5	Bihar	Director Bihar Renewable Energy Development Agency (BREDA), 3rd Floor, Sone Bhawan, Birchand Patel Marg, Patna – 800 001	www.breda.in
6	Chhattisgarh	Director Chhattisgarh State Renewable Energy Development Agency (CREDA) 2nd Floor, CSERC Building, Shanti Nagar, Raipur	http://new.credacg.org/
7	Chandigarh	SE (Electrical) Electrical Circle, Room No. 523, 5th Floor, Deluxe Building, U.T Sectt. Sector 9-D, Chandigarh-160 009	https://chandigarh.gov.in/electrical-circle
8	Dadra & Nagar Haveli and Daman & Diu	Shri M.R. Ingle Chief Executive Officer Electricity Department, 4th Floor, Vidyut Bhavan, Near 66/11 KV Kachigam Sub-Station, Somnath - Kachigam Road, Kachigam – 396 210, Daman.	https://dded.gov.in/
9	Gujarat	Director Gujarat Energy Development Agency (GEDA) 4th floor, Block No. 11 & 12 Udyog Bhavan, Sector-11, Gandhinagar - 382017 Gujarat	http://geda.gujarat.gov.in/

10	Goa	Chief Electrical Engineer Division - X (Trng. - cum - O&M), Electricity Department, Ponda, Goa - 403 401	https://www.goaelectricity.gov.in/
11	Haryana	Director Renewable Energy Department ,Haryana &HAREDA, Akshay Urja Bhawan,Institutional Plot No.1, Sector 17 Panchkula - 134109 Haryana	http://www.hareda.gov.in/
12	Himanchal Pradesh	Director (Energy) Directorate of Energy(GoHP), Phase-III,Sector-VI,New Shimla Pincode -171009.	http://www.hpseb.com/
13	Jharkhand	Director Jharkhand Renewable Energy Development Agency(JREDA) 328/B, Road No.- 4, Ashok Nagar, Ranchi Jharkhand-834002.	http://www.jreda.com
14	Jammu & Kashmir	Principal Secretary to Government Power Development Department, Civil Secretariat, Srinagar Jammu & Kashmir	https://pdd.jk.gov.in/
15	Karnataka	Managing Director Karnataka Renewable Energy Development Limited (KREDL) 39, Shanthi Gruha, Bharath Scouts & Guides, Palace Road, Bangalore-560 001	http://kredl.kar.nic.in/Index.asp
16	Kerala	Director Energy Management Centre - Kerala, Sreekrishna Nagar, Sreekaryam, Thiruvananthapuram - 695 017, Kerala	http://www.keralaenergy.gov.in/
17	Ladakh	Shri Gulam Ahmed Mir Chief Engineer Distribution Wing, Power Development Department (PDD Distribution), Administration of Union Territory of Ladakh, Ladakh (Kargil).	https://ladakh.nic.in/power-development-department/
18	Lakshadweep	Superintending Engineer Electricity Division Office Union Territory of Lakshadweep, Kavaratti-682 555	http://www.lakpower.nic.in/
19	Madhya Pradesh	Managing Director M.P.Urja Vikas Nigam Limited (MPUVNL) Urja Bhawan, Link Road No. 2 Shivaji Nagar, Bhopal (Madhya Pradesh) - 462 016	http://www.mprenewable.nic.in/

20	Maharashtra	Director Maharashtra Energy Development Agency (MEDA) MHADA Commercial Complex, 2nd Floor, Opp. Tridal Nagar, Yerwada, Pune-411 006	General Agency	http://www.mahaurja.com/
21	Manipur	Chief Engineer (Power) Office of the Chief Engineer (Power) Secretariat: Power Department Government of Manipur		http://manipursda.nic.in/
22	Meghalaya	Senior Electrical Inspector Inspectorate of Electricity, Government of Meghalaya, Horse Shoe Building, Lower Lachumiere, Shillong – 793 001, Meghalaya		http://www.msda.nic.in/
23	Mizoram	Chief Electrical Inspector Power & Electricity Department Electrical Inspectorate Government of Mizoram Zuangtui, Aizawl – 796 017 Mizoram		http://www.sdamizoram.com/
24	Nagaland	Chief Electrical Inspector Old Assembly Secretariat Near Old Assembly Hostel Kohima-797001, Tel Fax-- 0370-2292200		http://www.nsa.co.in/
25	New Delhi	OSD Energy Efficiency And Renewable Energy Management Centre 2nd Floor, E-Block, Vikas Bhawan - II, Near GPO Building, Civil Lines, New Delhi-110055		http://web.delhi.gov.in/wps/wcm/connect/doit_eerem/EEREM/Home/
26	Orissa	EIC(E)-cum-PCEI & SDA Orissa Unit – V, Power House Square, Bidyut Marg, Bhubaneswar Orissa-751 001		www.sdaodisha.org
27	Punjab	Director Punjab Energy Development Agency (PEDA) Solar Passive Complex, Plot No. 1-2, Sector 33-D, Chandigarh (U.T.)-160 034		http://peda.gov.in/
28	Puducherry	Project Director Renewable Energy Agency of Pondicherry No. 10, Second Main Road, Elango Nagar, Puducherry - 605 011		http://www.pon.nic.in/
29	Rajasthan	Chairman & MD Rajasthan Renewable Energy Corporation Ltd (RRECL) E-166, Yudhishtir Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur-302 005		http://www.rrecl.com/

30	Sikkim	Additional Chief Engineer cum Nodal Officer Sikkim SDA Energy & Power Department Government of Sikkim Gangtok	https://sikkim.gov.in/departments/energy-and-power-department
31	Tamil Nadu	Chief Electrical Inspector to Govt of Tamil Nadu Electrical Inspectorate Department Government of Tamil Nadu Thiru Vi.Ka. Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai-600 032	http://www.tnei.tn.gov.in/
32	Telangana	Shri N Janaiah Vice Chairman & Managing Director Telangana State Renewable Energy Development Corporation (TSREDCO) Ltd. D.No. 6-2-910, Visvesvaraya Bhavan, The Institution of Engineers Building, Khairatabad, Hyderabad – 500 001, Telangana.	https://tsredco.telangana.gov.in/
33	Tripura	General Manager (Technical II) Tripura State Electricity Corporation Ltd. (TSECL) Bidyut Bhavan North Banamalipur Agartala – 799 001 Tripura	http://www.sdatripura.in/
34	Uttarakhand	Director Uttarakhand Renewable Energy Development Agency (UREDA) Urja Park Campus, Industrial Area Patel Nagar, Dehradun-248001 (Uttarakhand)	http://ureda.uk.gov.in/
35	Uttar Pradesh	Managing Director Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd (UPPCL) 3rd Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extn, 14, Ashok Marg, Lucknow - 226 001	http://www.uppcl.org/
36	West Bengal	Director (Regulatory & Trading) & Chairman ECAT West Bengal State Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd. (WBSEDCL) Vidyut Bhawan, 4th Floor, Block-DJ, Sector II Bidhanagar (Salt Lake), Kolkata-700 091	http://www.wbsedcl.in/